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Fig. 2.6. False-color infrared aerial photograph of Mission Santa Catalina with the analytical subdivisions
superimposed (looking to the northeast). Quad IV is evident as the one hectare clear-cut area toward the center-
left and Wamassee Creek runs along the bottom of the photograph.

CONCLUSIONS

This chapter has presented the archaeological
background necessary to understand the
derivation and recovery of the zooarchaeological
record presented elsewhere in this monograph.
We began with a brief discussion of the
aboriginal people who populated St. Catherines
Island for 5000 years. We then summarized our
understanding of the Guale people who greeted
the first European settlers to the area, and touched
on the Spanish colonial strategies that played out
on St. Catherines Island and elsewhere throughout
Spanish Florida. Finally, we recapitulated the town
plan and architecture of Mission Santa Catalina

de Guale and the surrounding Native American
settlement (called the “pueblo”). For the purposes
of this discussion, the zooarchaeological remains
recovered from the sacred portion of the site (and
discussed in chap. 5) are subdivided into the
Plaza West Complex (comprised of the mission
church, nearby buildings, and activity areas) and
the Plaza East Complex (containing the friary,
the cocina, and the two mission wells). The
faunal remains reported in chapter 6 derive from
Pueblo South (originally designated Pueblo II),
Pueblo North (originally designated Pueblo IV),
and Fallen Tree (a second subdivision of the
Pueblo South portion of the Native American
outskirts).
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NOTES

1. Thousands died during the decade 1649-1659
(Larsen, 1990: 18) and missions were foci for the spread
of disease, where centralized populations provided ideal
conditions for the introduction and spread of pathogens. In
1657, the governor of Spanish Florida commented on the
drastic reduction of the native population in the province
of Guale “...because they have been wiped out with the
sickness of the plague and small-pox which have overtaken
them in the past years” (quoted in Hann, 1986a: 378).

2. Since this was written, Elliot Blair and the author
have reanalyzed the architecture of the superimposed
churches at Mission Santa Catalina de Guale. This
reanalysis is based on GIS compilations of fieldnotes,
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photographs, maps, and artifact descriptions. The results,
to be published subsequently, will change some of the
interpretations of church architecture and site structure
presented in this chapter and elsewhere (e.g., Thomas,
1988a; 1993a).

3. We cannot eliminate the possibility that a 16th-
century structure once stood on the site of the 17th-century
cocina. We did not isolate a two-component occupation of
Structure 2 during excavation and subsequent analysis will
be necessary to finalize this point.

4. Wamassee Head is defined as that area north of
the freshwater creek, including the northern creek bank
collections, as well as Caldwell’s excavations and the
adjacent AMNH excavations (9Li13, AMNH 208; May,
2008; Thomas, 2008b: 574-579).



